

From: [REDACTED]
To: [EVOQ \(NHTSA\)](#) [REDACTED]
Cc: [NHTSA ODI CED](#); [REDACTED]
Subject: ODI- 11505970
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:03:53 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 3:58 PM
To: nhtsa.webmaster@dot.gov <nhtsa.webmaster@dot.gov>
Subject: Case 1150 59 70

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey,
Here are pictures of the subframe on my Mitsubishi Outlander sport. It was "fixed" two years ago under recall.
[REDACTED]





